
From: Nancy Candelaria <Nancy.Candelaria@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 3:42 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Notice of Attendance 
 

Hi Steve, 
 
This email serves as notice of attendance by Craig Slack. Please details below......... 
 
Subject: NAA x Chicago Event 
When: Thursday, October 17, 2019 3:15 PM-6:30 PM. 
Where: Northern Trust Bank Building 50 S LaSalle st 6th Floor  

  

Following is the tentative agenda: 
 
3:15-3:30 Arrival – Welcome Remarks 
 
3:30-4:15 Manager Panel 
 
4:15-5:00 Broker Panel 
 
5:00-6:30 Networking Cocktails 
 
 
Purpose: Trustee education and forum to facilitate interaction between Fund investment managers 
and MWDBE brokers 
 
Participating Funds: Chicago Teachers, Chicago Muni, Chicago Laborers, Chicago Police, Chicago 
Fire, Chicago Parks, Met Waters   New America Alliance (NAA) is hosting a regional event for 
Chicago Plan Sponsors to bring managers together with MWDBE brokers to discuss the challenges 
and strengths of working together 
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